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Re: Dkt. No. A15-79, Waikapu Properties, LL.C

Dear Mr. Orodenker:

Pursuant to section 15-15-42, Hawaii Administrative Rules, the Office of Planning and
Sustainable Development (“OPSD”) respectfully requests an extension to September 19, 2022
for all parties to file their responses to Petitioner ‘s Motion to Amend Conditions1, 4 and 8(b) of
Decision and Order Filed on February 27. 2018 (Motion to Amend).

Petitioner and County of Maui have both informed me that they have no objection to this
extension.

Given the agreement among the parties and the lack of any prejudice to the parties or the
Commission OPSD respectfully requests that all parties be given until September 19, 2022 to file
their responses to the Motion to Amend.

Sincerely,

2 7(
Bryan C. Yee
Deputy Attorney General

c: Mary Alice Evans
Jeffrey T. Ueoka, Esq.
Maui Planning Commission
Michele Choute McLean
Moana M. Lutey, Esq.
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